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11/8/23, 3:59 PM BYU Law School Mail - Re: Expiration of 30 day limit -- 23-F-0221

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d1432ab698&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-a:r-4805606585186912350&simpl=msg-a:r-4805606585186… 1/1

Kif Augustine-Adams <adamsk@law.byu.edu>

Re: Expiration of 30 day limit -- 23-F-0221
Kif Augustine-Adams <adamsk@law.byu.edu> Fri, Sep 8, 2023 at 3:01 PM
To: "ACF FOIA (ACF)" <foia@acf.hhs.gov>

Dear ACF-FOIA,

More than 30 days have expired with respect to 23-F-0221.  Please provide a substantive response or status update.

On Tue, Aug 22, 2023 at 5:29 PM Kif Augustine-Adams <adamsk@law.byu.edu> wrote:
Dear ACF-FOIA,

The statutory requirement that ACF-FOIA respond within 20 days has expired for 23-F-0221.  Please provide a status
update. 

Best,

Kif Augustine-Adams

On Mon, Jul 24, 2023 at 7:11 AM <foia@acf.hhs.gov> wrote:

Case No: 23-F-0221
      
July 24, 2023

Kif Augustine-Adams
Professor of Law
J. Reuben Clark Law School, Brigham Young Universi
428 JRCB
Brigham Young University
Provo, UT 84602

Dear Kif Augustine-Adams:

This will acknowledge receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request received by this office.  Your request
has been assigned a case number based on the time it was received in this office and is being processed as
expeditiously as possible.  The actual processing time will depend on the complexity of your request and whether
sensitive records, voluminous records, extensive search, and/or consultation with other HHS components or other
executive branch agencies are involved.  There may be a charge for these records and, in some cases, the charges
may be substantial.

If you have any questions, please email FOIA@acf.hhs.gov or call 1-888-747-1861, or write to us at:

Freedom of Information Act Office
Administration for Children and Families
4th Floor
Mary E. Switzer Building
330 C Street, SW
Washington, D.C.  20201

Please use the case tracking number at the top of the page when discussing your request.

Sincerely,

      Celeste Smith
      FOIA Officer
      Administration for Children and Families
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